From: Cowan, Zach

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 12:55 PM

To: Jeannette Bashaw

Cc: jason@baykeeper.org; Manager, C; Berkeley Mayor's Office; csproul@enviroadvocates.com; smith.davidw@epa.gov;
jburcham@ocefoundation.org; mike@ocefoundation.org; Bruce Wolfe; Dyan Whyte; Philip Wyels; Robert Schlipf;
Thomas Mumley; Yuri Won

Subject: RE: A-2062(a) [City of Berkeley]

Ms. Bashaw:

The City of Berkeley requests that the State Board continue to hold this petition in abeyance for an additional
two years. We continue to hope to work this matter out with the Regional Board and other regulatory
authorities over the course of a long-term compliance effort that is underway.

Please confirm that the State Board will continue to hold this petition in abeyance.
Thank you,
Zach Cowan

Berkeley City Attorney

From: Jeannette Bashaw [mailto:JBashaw@waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 8:49 AM

To: Cowan, Zach

Cc: jason@baykeeper.org; Manager, C; Berkeley Mayor's Office; csproul@enviroadvocates.com; smith.davidw@epa.gov;
jburcham@ocefoundation.org; mike@ocefoundation.org; Bruce Wolfe; Dyan Whyte; Philip Wyels; Robert Schlipf;
Thomas Mumley; Yuri Won

Subject: A-2062(a) [City of Berkeley]

Mr. Alm:

Attached is a copy of our latest correspondence to you concerning the above-referenced petition. We will be dismissing
this petition on December 21, 2011, unless you request an extension of this petition. Please let me know at your
earliest convenience what you wish to do with this petition. Also, please e-mail me any address/attorney changes on
this matter. Thank you.

Jeannette L. Bashaw

Legal Analyst

Office of Chief Counsel

State Water Resources Control Board
1001 I Street, 22nd Floor (95814)



P.O. Box 100

Sacramento, CA 95812-0100
Telephone: (916) 341-5155
Facsimile: (916) 341-5199

E-Mail: jbashaw@waterboards.ca.gov






